
1107008

To:

Cc

From:

Sent: Fri 2/26/2021 4:26:35 PM

Subject: EU Health Research Update | Week 8

Received: Fri 2/26/2021 4:28:04 PM

minutes joint H2020-HE Health meeting 15-2-2021.pdf

ppt joint H2020-HE Health meeting 15-2-2021.pdf

SB _TheFutureHERA.pdf
IGLO ENRICH in LatAm and US.pdf

IGLO EU India Innovation Cooperationpdf
IGLO Introducing ENRICH in Africa.pdf

IGLO EU policy perspective on R&l in Africa.pdf

IGLO ENRICH in China.pdf

@neth-er.eu]

Beste collega’s,

Hierbij ontvangt u de EU Health Research Update van deze week.

Deze week in de bijlage informatie over het extra coronaonderzoek dat de Commissie wil financieren. Nog voor het

werkprogramma wil de Commissiei=R RL uit Horizon Europe uitschrijven.

Daarnaast publiceerde de Commissie gisteren de MGA voor Horizon Europe en een Q&A over het VK na Brexit.

Met vriendelijke groet,

NB: Lees voor al het Europese onderzoeks- en onderwijsnieuws de Neth-ER nieuwsbrief.

INFORMATIE

Horizon 2020/ Europe

* Coronafinanciering: Ad hoc meeting on need for urgent R&l| actions to address the increased threat of SARS-CoV-2 variants

— zie bijlage voor presentatie & notulen

* Partnerschappen: Commissie presenteert IHI en EDCTP — Artikel Neth-ER en reactie EFPIA
+ Derde landen: India, China, Afrika, VS, LatAm — zie bijlage voor presentaties IGLO

* MGA: General Model Grant Agreement
— Multi & Mono —

funding & tenders portal

Brexit

e Horizon Europe: Q&A on the UK’s participation in Horizon Europe
—

Q&A Commissie

Digitalisering

* Telehealth: EIT Health-supported Wellola and Fisiolink join forces for a cloud-based patient portal — persbericht EIT

* eHealth: Summary report 18th eHealth Network meeting— rapport Commissie

Beating Cancer Action Plan

+ Link met missie: Meeting of SGPP — notulen Commissie

+ Biomarker: Unlocking the potential of precision medicine in Europe — Improving cancer care through broader access to

quality biomarker testing
— EFPIA & ECPC
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* EU4Health: Meeting of SGPP — notulen Commissie

e HERA: The future HERA what is at stake — rapport ScienceBusiness bijgevoegd
* Clinical Trials: Guidance documents applying to clinical trials — concept Commissie

* Cross-border: Directive On Patients’ Rights In CrossBorder Healthcare - EPF position statement

Healthy ageing

* Succesverhalen EIP on AHA:

© Repository of Innovative Practices— catalogus EIP on AHA (download)
O Outputs of the Action Groups —infographic EIP on AHA

Corona

+ Covax: EU verdubbelt bijdrage aan internationaal vaccinatieprogramma
— persbericht Europa.nu

* Vaccinatie: National leaders demand bigger EU efforts on vaccine R&D — zie bijlage

Volksgezondheid

e Access: Education, healthcare and housing. How access changed for children and families in 2020 — rapport Eurofound

NIEUWE EVENEMENTEN

- 2-3 maart 2021: EU Health Policy Platform annual meeting— EU Health Policy
- 8 maart 2021: Real world research on medicines: contribution of the European network of centres in

pharmacoepidemiology and pharmacovigilance — ENCePP

- 9 maart 2021: Working with the UK on R&I and mobility post-Brexit — UniLiON
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Have a look at our vision paper on Knowledge first and our position papers on the European Education Area and the Future of
the ERA.
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